
 
     

  
 

 
            
 

 
   
   
    
 
   
    
     
   
 
   
   
   
 

   
   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

   
 
 

 

 

NOTICE OF CORRECTION OF SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
 
IN BANKRUPTCY FILING


 TO: EXPERIAN 
PROFILE MAINTENANCE 
P.O. BOX 9558 
ALLEN, TEXAS 75013 

TRANS UNION CORPORATION 
ATTN: PUBLIC RECORDS DEPARTMENT 
555 WEST ADAMS STREET 
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60661 

EQUIFAX 
P.O. BOX 144717 
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32814 

FROM: ________________________________________________________ 
(Debtor) 

DATE: ____________________ 

INCORRECT SSN: __ __ __ - __ __ - __ __ __ __ 
CORRECT SSN: __ __ __ - __ __ - __ __ __ __ 

Enclosed please find an amended bankruptcy petition which lists the correct social 
security number for the above named debtor. 

The Debtor originally filed the bankruptcy petition using an incorrect social 
security number. This social security number was not assigned to the Debtor and was 
inadvertently listed on the bankruptcy petition. 

Please correct your records to indicate that the individual whose social security number 
is __ __ __ - __ __ - __ __ __ __ is not the debtor in Case # _________ filed 
_______________________________________. 

   (Federal Judicial District )  

Enclosure 
cc: Office of the United States Trustee 


